From:  Shumavon, Aram

Sent: 2/10/2011 4:43:07 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: QF data request

Thank you Erik!

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Shumavon, Aram

Subject: RE: QF data request

Aram, This seems like a straight forward request. | have forwarded it to the appropriate people at
PG&E. | will get back to you with an estimate of how long it will take us to pull it together as soon as |
hear back from them. Thanks Erik

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: QF data request

Hello Erik,

Can you give me a call? I’ve got a hopefully very quick data request for you.

I’m looking for the following info:
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mailto:EBJ1@pge.com
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QF contract ID

QF contract name
Associated Resource ID
LCA/subarea if applicable
2011 NQC if available

Expiration date of QF contract

For all your QFs. This is probably very readily available from whatever source you guys use to
generate your QF public reports from.

Aram Shumavon
(415)703-5228
Procurement and Resource Adequacy Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
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